TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 02/15/2024
COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR ITEM NO: 5
SERVICES COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: February 12, 2024

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Ryan Bake, Library Director

SUBJECT: Review Mission and Goals, and Discuss CHSSC Governance Pertaining to the

Senior Roadmap Goals. (Discussion Item)

RECOMMENDATION:

Review Mission and Goals, and Discuss CHSSC Governance Pertaining to the Senior Roadmap
Goals. (Discussion Item)

BACKGROUND:

At its March 8, 2023 meeting, the Los Gatos Town Council added year-one priorities from the
Senior Services Roadmap (Roadmap) to the CHSSC workplan. As part of this, the CHSSC has
been working to encourage and support the work of non-profits serving our seniors. During the
past year, Commissioners have contacted various Service Providers to learn about their
programs, their progress, how they are voluntarily supporting the Roadmap Goals, and what is
needed for continued sustainability. The CHSSC will be compiling that information in its report
to the Town Council.

DISCUSSION:

The Chair requested that the Commission review and confirm this process.

PREPARED BY: Ryan Baker
Library Director




